Alice E. Roker Registrar of Vital Statistics
Town Clerk Phone: 814-862-5722 Ext. 209

Fax: 914-962-6591
alice@yorktownny.org

Town of Yorktown
363 Underhill Avenue, P.O. Box 703
Yorktown Heights, N.Y. 10598

June 9, 2015
Dear Bidder:
Re: Asphalt Laid In Place Bid

A representative of Montesano Brothers, Inc. has sent a letter to my office requesting
answers to ten questions. The answers were supplied by David Paganelli, the Yorktown
Highway Superintendent.

1) Does the bid require a bid bond?

Answer: No Bid Bond is required.

2) Will the successful bidders be required to supply the Town with a Performance Bond and a
Labor and Material Payment Bond?

Answer: No Performance, Labor and Materials Bonds required.

3) How many Tons does the Town plan to install this year?

Answer; Tonnage this season depends on cost. We plan to spend $600,000 minimum and
$690,000 maximum.

4) Is there a list of streets that the town is planning to pave this year?

Answer: Tentative list of streets available is attached.




5) Just to confirm, the town provides all traffic control?

Answer: Town provides all traffic control.

6) What are the project work hours?
Answer: Project work hours are 7:00 A.M. to 4:00 P.M,

7) Does the project get completed in one mobilization to the town, or is the work completed in
phases that will require a mobilization-demobilization and remobilization to the town?

Answer: We try to achieve paving with one mobilization to town but cannot rule out multiple
mobilizations. Town is 39 square miles and paving done in many areas.

8) Does the Town adjust all manholes, catch basins, drainage inlets and utility structures to
proposed finished grade prior to paving?

Answer: Town does adjust all manholes, catch basins, ete. to finish grade as paving

9) Does the town sweep the pavement prior to tack coat application and resurfacing?

Answer: Town does sweep prior to paving.

10) In the Contract Documents, Page 14, Paragraph 7. The asphalt price adjustment base posted
price shows a posting date of June 1, 2014, is this date correct or will June 2015 be used as the
AC base posted price?

Answer: June 1, 2014 AC base posted price.

Town £lerk
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2015 PAVING

COST BASED ON 82.90 PER TON EXPIRES 7/31/15

ROAD DIMENSIONS
Old Crompond Rd

Hunter Brook to Catherine  3050°X 23’
Hunterbrook to Field 1370°X 23’
Field to Catherine 1705°X 23°
Hickory Street 4950°x 20’
Fawn Court 1100°X 30°
Curry Street

Rt. 6 to Tulip 3,600 X 35°
Tulip to Ravencrest 2,340° X 32°
Hunter Brook Rd.

Jacob to Whitehill 1,470° X 19°
Amazon Road :

Dale to Oak 2,560° X 22’
Oak to Lexington 7200 X 22°
Lexington Avenue

Hill Only 2,300’ X 26’
E. Main Street

6N to Hill Blvd. 2,880’ X 25°
Hill Bivd. 1440° X 39°
Old Country Way 790° X 30°
Hedge Street 985* X 25°
London Road 1,060° X 32°

TONAGE
2.5/2.0

1,097/876

492/394
612/490

1,547/1237

5157412

1,968 / 1575
1,170/ 936

437/ 349

880/ 704
247/ 196

935 /747

1,125 /900

877/ 702

3707296
385/307

530/ 424

COST
25720

00,941 /72,620
40,786 /32,622
50,734 / 40,621

128,246 /102,547

42,693 /34,154

163,147/ 130,567
96,993 / 77,594

36,227 /28,932

72,952 /58,631
20,476 /16,248

77,511 /61,926

93,262 /56,610

72,703 / 58,195

30,673 /24,538
31,916 /25,450

43,937 /35,149




